



11800 Haynes Bridge Rd
 #1 Suite 206
 Alpharetta, GA 30009

Contact



770-235-8338



info@cavinamedspa.com

Education

**Master of Science in Nursing
 Family Nurse Practitioner**
 University of Cincinnati
 2020-2021

Bachelor of Science in Nursing
 Bellin College
 2013-2014

Bachelor of Science in Psychology
 University of Wisconsin-Madison
 2007-2011

Certifications

AANP FNP Certification: F01220323

National Prescriber ID: 1275288011

Botulinum Toxin Certification

Dermal Filler Certification

Healthcare Provider BLS, AHA

Registered Nurse, eNLC

BLAIR LINSLEY

MSN, FNP-C, APRN

Profile

I am a Family Nurse Practitioner with over a decade of experience and the Owner & Founder of Cavina MedSpa. In the last few years, my clinical focus has been centered around anti-aging procedures. I am proud to be a member of the International Society of Plastic and Aesthetic Nurses, and I am committed to always keeping abreast on the newest anti-aging treatments, techniques, and latest technology on the market. My aesthetic treatment philosophy is based on the fundamental belief that every person, throughout every life stage, deserves to look and feel their very best. Therefore, it is my ultimate mission to utilize my advanced expertise in aesthetics to provide those I treat with an enhanced appearance and overall quality of life.

Experience

Family Nurse Practitioner & Owner | Cavina MedSpa NOV 2022- CURRENT

- Perform various aesthetic procedures including injection of neuromodulators (Dysport/Botox) and dermal fillers (Restylane, Juvaderm, RHA, & Versa), microneedling, Vampire Facials, Kybella, PRP hair restoration, Sculptra, Hydrafacials, dermal filler dissolving, and skincare consults
- Deliver excellent customer service and patient experiences above and beyond the technical aspects of treatments

APR. 2021 – OCT 2022

Aesthetic Nurse Practitioner

Vitality Med Spa & Plastic Surgery Center

- Performed various non-surgical aesthetic procedures including injection of neuromodulators and dermal fillers, microneedling, Kybella, and PDO thread lifts
- Provided skin care consultations, recommending retail products and cross promoting med spa services

DEC. 2020 – MAR. 2021

Aesthetic Nurse Injector

 | Injectable Xpress, RX

- Performed various non-surgical aesthetic procedures including injection of neuromodulators and dermal fillers, microneedling, and PDO thread lifts
- Helped grow customer base through networking and social media

Med/Surg Registered Nurse

 | Cincinnati Children's Hospital DEC. 2018 - JUL. 2020

- Provided expert nursing care to patients while addressing all questions and concerns of all family members

NICU Charge RN

 | Children's Hospital of Wisconsin

JUL. 2014 - JUN. 2018

- Operated highly complex equipment such as ventilators, oscillators, & cooling systems.

Family Nurse Practitioner Clinical Experience

Skills

TECHNICAL

Botox/Dysport Injectables

Dermal Filler Injections

Vampire Facial

Kybella

Plasma Rich Platelet Injectables

Sculptra/Biostimulator Injections

Microneedling

Hydrafacial

PDO Thread Lifts

PERSONAL

Organization

Time Management

Communication

Teamwork

Networking

Follow



Cavina Medspa



@CavinaMedSpa



linkedin.com/in/blair-linsley-9525a0b9

Family Nurse Practitioner Student | Advanced Dermatology SEP 2021-OCT 2021

- Completed 90 hours of clinical work in dermatology
- Under the preceptorship of Amr A. Agha, MD

Family Nurse Practitioner Student | Omega Pediatrics AUG. 2021-SEP 2021

- Completed 60 hours of clinical work in pediatric primary care
- Under the preceptorship of Michael Nwaneri, MD

Family Nurse Practitioner Student | Prestige Healthcare MAY 2021- AUG. 2021

- Completed 150 hours of clinical work in women's health
- Under the preceptorship of Lorenza Simmons, MD

Family Nurse Practitioner Student | CVS Minute Clinic MAY 2021- AUG. 2021

- Completed 120 hours of clinical work in retail clinic setting
- Under the preceptorship of Melanie Tubb, MSN, FNP-C

Family Nurse Practitioner Student | Absolute Care Medical Center MAR. 2021- MAY 2021

- Completed 112 hours of clinical work in adult primary care
- Under the preceptorship of Terry Hackworth, MSN, MBA, NP-C

Family Nurse Practitioner Student | Herron Pediatrics JAN. 2021- MAR. 2021

- Completed 150 hours of clinical work in pediatric primary care
- Under the preceptorship of Merinda Herron, MD

Awards

Daisy Award | Cincinnati Children's Hospital 2019

Patient nominated Award for excellent patient care. I was 1 of 5 nominated of over 40,000 employees in the Cincinnati Children's health system.

Excellence Award | Children's Hospital of Wisconsin 2014

Excellence Award recipient for customer excellent customer service and teamwork

Honors- Summa Cum Laude | Bellin College 2014

Graduated 2nd in my nursing program with the top GPA in my cohort

Presidential Scholarship | Bellin College 2014

Received the Presidential Scholarship for academic achievement and integrity.